CORRESPONDENCE

8/23/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 08374-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:.02 PM
To: Andrew King

Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20190164-EI

Thank you for the confirmation, Andrew.

From: Andrew King

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 8:08 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket No. 20190164-El

That’s all of them. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 4:50 PM
To: Andrew King

Subject: New Docket No. 20190164-El

Hi Andrew,

We have opened the new docket mentioned above per your request to establish docket. For all
investor-owned utilities, we have added the following companies:

El301 Duke Energy Florida, LLC dfb/a Duke Energy
El302 Florida Power & Light Company

EI303 Flonda Public Utilities Company

EI304 Gulf Power Company

EI306 Tampa Electric Company

Please review and advise if this is the complete list, or if there are any other companies that should be
included in the utilities section of CMS.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy





